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Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

Question on Today's 7:30 a.m. Hearing With Pro Tem


Ryan Creel <Ryan.Creel@clarkcountynv.gov> Thu, Nov 18, 2021 at 7:44 AM
To: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

Good morning, Mr. Falconi.  It is my understanding from IT that we do not have the JAVS installation finalized in
Courtroom 1C, and are thus unable to facilitate
virtual appearances at this time.  In the future, a Bluejeans link to
Courtroom 1C in Department 13 should not vary whether or not it is Judge Baucum or a Pro Temp.  Thank you for
your attention to this matter and have a good day.

 

Respectfully,

Ryan Creel
Judicial Executive Assistant to

The Honorable Suzan Baucum

Las Vegas Justice Court – Department 13

200 Lewis Avenue, 2nd Floor

Las Vegas, NV 89155

(702) 671-3624

 

From: Alexander Falconi [mailto:admin@ournevadajudges.com]


Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 7:31 AM

To: Ryan Creel <Ryan.Creel@ClarkCountyNV.gov>

Subject: Question on Today's 7:30 a.m. Hearing With Pro Tem

 

Good morning, I notice today's 7:30 a.m. hearing in State v Collins (20-CR-041639) is with a pro tem judge named Holly
Stoberski. I'm curious if there's a different Blue Jeans link to get access to her proceedings. 


 

--

Alexander Falconi

Administrator

Those who fear the darkness have never seen what the light can do.

https://www.ournevadajudges.com
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